The regular meeting of the Brandenburg City Council was held November 09, 2020.

# **PRESENT:**

Ronnie C. Joyner, Mayor Amy Haynes, City Clerk Brian Haag, Police Chief T.J. Hughes, Public Works Dir. Rachel Brown, City Atty

# **COUNCILMEMBERS**

Charlotte Ford Bruce Fackler Bryan Claycomb Maggie Love Bill Basham Bradley Johnston

VISITORS: Mr. & Mrs. Slack, Mr. Jensen, Michael Kelly, Gene Webster-WVIH

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & PRAYER:

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and with a prayer led by Bruce Fackler.

## **VISITOR COMMENTS:**

Michael Kelly – Thank you to the Brandenburg Police Dept for the extra patrols on Halloween in his neighborhood and throughout the City, and also thank you to Cole Bevill who recently worked an accident he was involved in.

#### **BUSINESS LICENSE:**

Shannon Slack spoke on behalf of her business license application explaining the business and location, as well as the steps she had taken for drainage, etc...

## Whiskers and Paws LLC

Applicant: Shannon

Type of Business: Pet Kennel & Daycare

Address: 592 Broadway

A motion was made by Bill Basham, seconded by Bruce Fackler, to approve the business license for Whiskers and Paws LLC. Vote of motion was unanimous by Council.

# **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

A motion was made by Bryan Claycomb, seconded by Maggie Love, to approve the regular meeting minutes from October 12, 2020. Vote of motion was unanimous by Council.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT / MONTHLY TRANSFERS:

A motion was made by Bill Basham, seconded by Bruce Fackler, to accept the monthly transfers as read. Vote of motion was unanimous by Council.

# **WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT UPDATE:**

Mayor Joyner reported that a kick-off meeting had been held in October @ 30% design phase with the engineers and contractors. He stated that the next meeting would be held on November 19 @ 60% design phase, and that Walker Industries was in the process of putting together a groundbreaking ceremony for the new plant.

#### **NUCOR:**

Mayor Joyner also updated that Johnny Jacobs with NUCOR will be attending next months meeting for an update on construction and to possibly plan a tour of the plant site with the Council.

# **DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS:**

The monthly office report was submitted by Amy Haynes, City Clerk.

The monthly police department and Citizens on Patrol report was presented by Chief Haag.

The monthly Wa/Sw report was presented by T.J. Hughes, Public Works Director.

# **PLANNING & ZONING – Board of Adjustments:**

Mayor Joyner updated that the Board of Adjustments had met earlier in the day with 3 requests being presented for conditional use regarding temporary RV parks in the City limits. He stated that all 3 requests were approved for a term of 30 months. If at the end of the term the owner would like to extend the park usage, an additional hearing would be held to determine if there was a need to do so.

Mayor Joyner also stated that Bobby Skaggs had submitted his resignation effective 11/01/2020 from the Planning and Zoning Commission, and stated that there were now 2 vacancies to fill on the board, and he would welcome any suggestions for individuals interested in serving.

## **OTHER BUSINESS:**

One-time salary adjustments were discussed among the Council/Mayor. A motion was made by Bill Basham, seconded by Charlotte Ford, to raise the adjustment to \$700.00 for the current year. Vote of motion was unanimous by Council.

A motion was made by Bryan Claycomb, seconded by Bill Basham, to adjourn the regular monthly meeting of the Brandenburg City Council.	
	Ronnie Joyner, Mayor
Amy Haynes, City Clerk	